

Anjelika Victor

PH: 021 1554 737

EMAIL: anj_elika@hotmail.co.nz

ADDRESS: Bayview, Auckland

ABOUT ME A reliable, motivated and fast paced individual. I have loved cooking and been in a kitchen from an early age, I love to do home baking and cooking in my spare time and believe food is what brings us together. I am very enthusiastic about gaining more skills, knowledge and experience in the kitchen and would love to eventually become a chef.

STRENGTHS

- Perseverance
- Culturally diverse
- Courageous
- Fast paced
- Thrives under pressure
- Personable

EDUCATION

Hospo Start, Restaurant Association of New Zealand / July 2020

- Barista, FOH and Kitchen Skills
- LCQ - US4646 and US16705 – in progress
- NZQA Food Safety – US20666
- First Aid, St John Hospitality Course – in progress

Unitec, Waitakere / 2019 - 2020

- 1st year – in progress

Massey University / 2018

- Fast paced foundation course

Limited Service Volunteer program / 2017

- First aid
- NCEA credits

INTERESTS

- Baking
- Music
- Outdoors / adventure
- Travel
- Fishing

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kitchenhand

Selwyn Village / July 2020 Voluntary work experience

- Food prep
- Front of house service
- Cleaning duties
- All-rounder

Retail assistant - Volunteer

Sweet charity / Jan 2019 – March 2019

- Cash handling
- General retail duties
- Closing up
- Maintaining cleanliness of the store

Sandwich artist

Subway Albany / June 2017 – Nov 2017

- Food handling
- Food preparation
- Maintaining hygiene standards
- Customer service

Care giver

Aria Gardens / May 2016 – Sep 2016

- Cleaning duties
- Feeding the elderly
- Caregiving duties

REFERENCES

Stuart Sinclair
Mentor, David Forman

E: stuart@davidforman.co.nz
Ph: 021 609 724

Martin Elliman
Training Co-Ordinator, Restaurant
Association.

E: martin@restaurantnz.co.nz
Ph: 027 220 1835
